
Brooks, David K., EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

David Catanach <drcatanach@netscape.com> 
Wednesday, November 20, 2013 2:03 PM 
Brooks, David K., EMNRD 

Subject: Re: Apache Corporation - Washington 33 State #71; NSL Applications 

It saddens my he9rt that I won't be able to pick on you much longer David . 
...... ·-··-- .... -- ... --~---. - ------- ... ----

With regards to NSL-6887, you show 'fseoo.U,j.p 38E, and it should be 28E. 
J"8c.t-r 

Thanks for everything you v 

David 

--- david.brooks@state.nm.us wrote: 

From: "Brooks, David K., EMNRD" <david.brooks@state.nm.us> 
To: "drcatanach@ netscape.com" <drcatanach@ netscape.com> 

·--~ 
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CC: "Shapard, Craig, EMNRD" <craig.shapard@state.nm.us>, "Warnell, Terry G." <twarnell@slo.state.nm.us>, 
"llrwb@austin.rr.com" <llrwb@austin.rr.com> 
Subject: Apache Corporation -Washington 33 State #71; NSL Applications 
Date: Tue, 19 Nov 2013 15:39:00 +0000 

Good morning David 

The referenced application was granted on November 18 by Order NSL-6887. 

The signed order will be posted on OCD's website. 

Sincerely 

David K. Brooks 

Netscape. Just the Net You Need. 
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